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Dear Mr Wilson 

Thank you for taking the time to meet with Rebecca Marsh at the Alverbank Country 
House Hotel, Gosport on 23 February 2006. As discussed during the meeting, the IPCC 
will now complete Mrs Bulbeck’s complaint taking into consideration the comments which 
were made, and you will receive a letter in the next few weeks together with copy minutes 
of the meeting. 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me on [----~-0.i~.~-~----~ 

Yours sincerely 

[Code A j 
Liz Semple 
Senior Casework Manager 
Independent Police Complaints Commission 


